
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS & TECHNOLOGY COMMSSION REPORT 

 

DATE:    JUNE 17, 2023 

 

TO:  COMMUNIATIONS & TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION 

 

FROM: MICHAEL RUSSO, COMMUNICATIONS DIRECTOR  

 

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT OF STUDENT COMMISSIONER 

 

MEETING   

DATE:  JUNE 18, 2023 

 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 

 

According to Chapter 2.38.020 of the Calabasas Municipal Code; The 

Communications & Technology Commission may appoint or reappoint a high 

school student lawfully resident in the City as a nonvoting commissioner for a one-

year term.  

 

The previous Student CTC Commissioner’s term ends in June 2024. The City Clerk 

posted a notice of opening for a new Student Commissioner. Two applications were 

received. An interview was conducted via Zoom on Friday, June 14, 2024 with a 

panel of CTC Commissioner Brockman, Commissioner Candice Weber, and 

Communications Director Michael Russo.   

 

The subcommittee is recommending appointment of Elizabeth Kingsrud.   

 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

 

To approve the appointment of the new Student Communications & Technology 

Commission member. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 

Student Commission Application  


